



Gi Wan BAE

Korean Attorney

TEL +82-2-6200-1920
FAX +82-2-6200-0811
E-MAIL gwbae@jipyong.com

Mr. Giwan Bae is a partner in the Litigation Group at Jipyong. Upon graduation from Seoul National University (B.A. in Business Administration) in 2004, he completed training at the Judicial Research and Training Institute in 2008, and was subsequently admitted to the Illinois bar of the US in November 2016. He specializes in shipping finance, overseas securities, foreign exchange transactions, corporate reorganization, and corporate governance. Mr. Bae currently represents several leading financial institutions in litigations.

Education

2016	New York University School of Law (LL.M. in Corporate Law)
2007	Graduate school of Business Administration, Seoul National University
2004	Seoul National University (B.A. in Business Administration)

Experience

2009-Present	JIPYONG LLC (Partner)
2022-Present	Member, Advertisement Industry Promotion Consultative Group
2022-Present	Member, Korea Commercial Law Association
2021-Present	Lecturer (specializing in Financial Consumers Protection Act), Korea Institute of Financial

	Investment (KIFIN)
2019-Present	Member, Korea Financial Law Association
2014-Present	Member, Korean Accounting Association
2014-Present	Member, Korean Insurance Law Association
2014-Present	Member, Korean Insurance Academy Society
2014-Present	Member, Korean Securities Law Association
2008-Present	Member, Korea Maritime Law Association
2008	Judicial Research and Training Institute, Supreme Court of Korea

Honors and Recognitions

2017, 2019-2024 Leading Lawyer in Insurance Practice, Legal Times

Speaking Engagements and Publications

2024	Legal Practice of Management Rights (Co-author), Pakyoungsa
2023	Financial Consumer Protection Act Commentary (Co-author), Pakyoungsa
2015	Labor Laws of the Republic of Korea (Co-author), Hollym

Bar Admissions & Qualifications

2008	Korea
2016	Illinois

Languages

Korean / English / German